



## Justin Isabell

WRT, CDS

### Senior Regional Consultant

#### Department

Building Consulting

**Tel:** (801) 703-1253

**Email:** justin.isabell@yagroup.com

#### Locations

Salt Lake City, UT

## Biography

Justin Isabell is a restoration & building consultant with a background in construction & loss mitigation spanning the last decade. With an educational background in architecture, and ten years working in restoration reconstruction, Justin can knowledgeably assess loss, identify potential pitfalls early on, & has a thorough understanding of building construction within & outside of the restoration industry.

Justin's strengths are in understanding construction types, their impact on mitigation processes, building cost estimating, & working collaboratively with the insureds, emergency service providers, & the carriers that insure them.

Justin has worked on a variety of projects including commercial, industrial, institutional, educational, residential, & historical; and enjoys the complexity that are inherently within larger losses with lots of moving parts. Justin brings a demonstrated ability to effectively communicate with all involved parties in a productive manner so that all understand the critical path forward to a restored property. His past work experience has included projects as small as a flooded residence where sensitivity to a person's loss is paramount to large scale commercial restoration projects with more than half a billion dollars in exposure where business interruption & retaining market share become driving factors of the response. With this experience Justin can seamlessly assimilate with any project team & will knowledgeably contribute wherever requested.

## Credentials

- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)
- CDS | IICRC - CDS (Commercial Drying Specialist)

## Representative Consulting Assignments

- Manufacturing Building | Tornado Damage | \$350M
- School Buildings | Mold Damage | \$15M
- Buildings Assoc. w/ a Country's Power Grid | Hurricane Damage | \$200M+
- Manufacturing Plant | Tornado Damage | \$150M
- National Park Buildings (Various) | Snow Load | \$100M
- Industrial Building | Fire Damage | \$3.5M
- Cancer Center | Architectural Daylighting Studies | \$65M
- Residential Highrise Building | Water Damage | \$13M
- Hotel Building | Water Damage | \$5.6M
- Townhome & Condominium Buildings | Lead Designer | \$275M
- Private Residence | Ceiling Collapse & Water Damage | \$4.5M
- 6 Story Condo | Fire Damage & Rebuild | \$20M

## Professional Experience

- 2024 - Current | Senior Regional Consultant | YA
- 2018 - 2024 | Director | JS Held

- 2010 - 2018 | Large Loss Project Manager | SERVPRO
- 2009 - 2012 | Architectural Designer | Motivus Design
- 2003 - 2009 | New Product Designer | T.H. Properties
- 2001 - 2003 | Draftsman | Steffian Bradley Architects

## Education

- Boston Architectural College - Bachelor of Science - Architecture - Boston - Massachusetts
-